GEORGE L. CHRISTENSON
MILWAUKEE COUNTY CLERK

MEMO
DATE: July 23, 2018
TO: The Honorable County Board of Supervisors
FROM: George L. Christenson

SUBJECT: Summons and Complaints

The following is a listing of all legal papers related to Summons and Complaints served on the
Office of the County Clerk, on behalf of Milwaukee County for the period of June 18, 2018 to July
22,2018:

Summons & Complaints

Type DATE REC'd Plaintiff(s) Defendant(s)
JUAN SANCHEZ, JR., MILWAUKEE
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 6/19/2018 MTGLQ INVESTORS, L.P. COUNTY, ET. AL.

WISCONSIN HOUSING AND
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT THEODORE PEZEWSKI, MILWAUKEE
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 7/20/2018 AUTHORITY COUNTY, ET. AL.

WISCONSIN HOUSING AND
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT BILLY XIONG, MILWAUKEE COUNTY,

SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 7/3/2018 AUTHORITY ET. AL.

THE BANK OF NEW YORK DORIS JACKSON, MILWAUKEE
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 7/6/2018 MELLON TRUST COMPANY COUNTY, ET. AL.
SUMMONS AND COMPLAINT 7/12/2018 JORDAN WILLIAMS MILWAUKEE COUNTY, ET. AL.

Discrimination Complaints:

Discrimination Type Date Rec'd Plaintiff Defendant

WI FAIR EMPLOYMENT LAW 7/5/2018 DELINDA LEWIS DEPARTMENT ON AGING
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